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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Michael Fischer        Jere Wood 
Interim City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
INVITATION TO BID# 17-255-G 

 
ZION CIRCLE PERMEABLE PAVER INSTALLATION 

October 16, 2017 
 
To All Prospective Bidders: 
 

1. Changes to Bid Documents 
a. General Requirements and Technical Specifications 

i. Section 1.3 CASH ALLOWANCE WORK is changed as follows:  
1. Replace throughout Section 1.3, “Item 16” with “Item 17”.  

ii. Section 1.04 QUALITY ASSURANCE 
1. Delete item 1.04 (B), which requires that the Contractor’s 

Site Foreman hold an ICPI contractor certification.  We no 
longer require this Certification.  

b. Price Bid Form – Attachment A – SCHEDULE OF ITEMS is hereby changed 
as follows:  

i. Replace Price Bid Form – Attachment A – SCHEDULE OF ITEMS 
with the Revised SCHEDULE OF ITEMS, which is attached to this 
Addendum.  
 

2. Questions and Answers 
 
 

# QUESTION ANSWER 

1. 

Please provide clarification on item 
#16 on the bid form.  It states in the 
General Requirements that Item 16 
should be for $7,500 for additional 
items, but the bid form has 1,000 sf 
for Geotextile? 

 

This addendum changes those references 
to Item 17, and changes Item 17 such that 
the $7,500 is now accounted for in the line 
item.  

2. 
Please clarify if the liquidated 
damages accrue during weekends 
and holidays? 

Liquidated damages are on a calendar day 
basis, including weekends and holidays.  
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3. 

In the Standard General Notes, page 
13, item #9, states that the City of 
Roswell will not be responsible for 
the failure of any utility company to 
respond in a timely manner.  Will the 
City of Roswell grant additional time 
to complete the project for 
unexpected conflicts with Utilities 
and/or additional work needed per 
soil engineers request. 

The City will consider requests for time 
extension due to unseasonable weather 
and other circumstances beyond the 
Contractor’s reasonable control. 

4. 
Will the City issue additional 
compensation for undercutting, rock 
removal, and/or utility relocation? 

Rock is not expected to be encountered 
and no utility relocations are expected for 
the project.  If one or both of these 
conditions are encountered the City will 
work with the selected contractor to 
establish payment for rock and/or for 
utility relocation.   

5. 
Please specify the type/strength of 
Geogrid required in Item #16 of bid 
form. 

Tensar TriAX TX160 or approved equal.  

6. 
Will the City allow a bidder to obtain 
the ICPI Certification after bids are 
due? 

No. However, the ICPI certification 
requirement has been deleted. The City 
wants to emphasize that we want 
contractors with experience in pavers and 
utilities.  

Dates listed in the Bid Cover have not changed. 
 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB to: 
  

City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 
Roswell City Hall 

38 Hill Street, Suite 130 
Roswell, GA  30075 

  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my 
proposal response for the above mentioned ITB.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  
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PRICE BID FORM ‐ ATTACHMENT A 
Revised SCHEDULE OF ITEMS 

ITB# 17‐255‐G 
ZION CIRCLE PERMEABLE PAVER INSTALLATION 

 
 

Item 
No. Description Est. Qty. Unit Unit Cost 

($) 
Total Cost 

($) 

1 Mobilization and Demobilization (includes MOT, survey, construction 
sign, and construction warranty)  1 LS --   

2 Orange Barrier Fence  550 LF     

3 Temporary Silt Fence – Type C 300 LF     

4 Inlet ESC Protection 2 EA     

5 Pavement/Curb/Subbase Removal (8-inch depth, in-place volume) 2,000 CF     

6 Excavation and compaction of subgrade (earthwork only - includes 
excavation, compaction, final grading, disposal of excess) 275 CY     

7 
Permeable Pavers and Subsurface Stone (3-1/8-inch concrete 
paver, aggregate in openings, 2-inch bedding material, 6-inch stone 
base, 24-inch gravel reservoir, geotextile on sides) 

2,900 SF     

8 6-inch PVC Underdrain 180 LF     

9 Geotextile partial stop (barrier) in reservoir stone 1 EA     

10 6-inch Concrete Barrier Curb (with crusher run wrapped with 
geomembrane, geotextile, and geogrid per detail) 17 LF     

11 Asphalt Street restoration 50 SY     

12 Temporary Seeding and Mulch 0.06 AC     

13 Construction Exit 1.00 EA     

14 Sod Restoration 2,500 SF     

15 Owner Directed Rolled Curb Removal and Replacement 50 LF     

16 Owner Directed Geotextile or Geogrid for Bottom of Reservoir Stone 1,000 SF     

17 Allowance for Additional Items 1 LS -- $7,500 

         
    TOTAL AMOUNT:   

 
 


